NORTH HALTON HERITAGE AREA

Historical Look at Milton

The thud of an axe on a solld white pine broke the forest

slillness as the flrst setiler chalienged his new land. Here

ol crown land. bordering the Sixteen Mile Creek, was to be
Milton. :

The scilting had been untouched except by nomadic
Indlan tribes who settied for thelr agriculturat-type of life.
The flrst surveyor In Lhe carly 1800's reported. the area to
" be primevil foreatl, unbroken except for the occasional
beaver meadow and a few Indlan corn flelds In the lower
valley {lats.”

Tothls area came Jasper and Sarah Martinin 1821. both
21 years of age. and thelr two 3ons, John. three and
Joseph 4 months old. They had arrived from Morthumber-
tand in May of IB18 and had spent three years In Yorh be-
fore they ventured into Lhe wilderness to claim their land.
The original 100 acres soon became 200 as Jasper Martin
obtalned another 100 acres from Jaseph Whiltefleld who
returned to England.

Although . scaltering of setilers was evident In the
area, they were all isolated from one another and In 1820
when Thomas and Elizabeth tarrison bulit thelr log home
on lot L2 lhere were no while women around for
soclalizing for almost a year.

The Wilimotts began the first settiement wotk on thelr
farm on lot 10 Tralalgar In 1818. There were othera as
~well, The early scttlers Included the Martins, Whiteflelds,
Fosters, Greenlfas, Huffman and Teetze).

. Seeing the potentlal of water power from the Slateen
Mile Creeh. Jasper Martin had a grist mill In operation by
1832. in 1825 he added a sawmlll and ashery. In 1830

Ucorge Browrn opened a store and post office on what was
to become Maln Street, .

Dr, James Cobban chose Milton to set up the practice of
medicine. He was one of three doctors between Mamliton
and York, '

in her 33rd year, In 1830 Sarah Martin died. Three years
later Jasper Martin died and the work of the mlita became
the responsibllity of thelr two sons, John and Joseph.

By the mid 1 830's the arca was a booming farming com-
munity and a4 public meeting was held to select a name for
this progressive town. It would be callied Milton.

In 1846 the Frst protestant church was bullt, and
referred to as The Auld Rirk, Tilizabeth Harrlson organized
the flirst school in a log bullding near the present site of
P.L. Robertson’'s manufacluring plant and the same
school served for the fIrst Sunday School as well.

By 1848, organizations began to appear In Mifton and

the Milton Branch of the Loyal Grange Lodge was esta-
bllshed. .

In 1831 'he town's flrst devecloper, Matthias Tectrel,
divided property Inle lots and offered them for 3ale. A
brick school house replaced the log school and the com-
munily expanded, '

After great controversy In June 1853, legislation was
passcd separating Hallon County from the County ol
Wentworth and Mlllon was chosen as the seat for county
buildings and judiclat matters, Hugh Poster donated land
and in March 1854 began the building of the Court House.
Belng a County Town, Mllon became an mportant
communily and roads and road systems were established
and a stage coach service to Bronte, twice dally. was pul
Into efMect.

The 1830's brought many changes to Militan. The (Irst .

library was organized, the flral newspaper was established
and John Martin erected a large new Market House to be
ready for the recently organized Halton Agricultural

‘Soclety Fair. Brichk and stone houses were under construc-

tion and the maln street was developing into smart shops
and trading places.

'The first dizaster to strihe Milton was the burning of a
chalr and cablnet factory. Men lost thelr Jobs and a public
meceting was calied to consider help for them,

Again disaster fel). John Martin's flour mill burned.
Within weeks It was rebuilt in stonc at a cost of $30.000
and John White became part owner,

In June 1837, elections were held for the Mrst Hme and
local government took over from the Trafalgar area
governing seat. Times were happy and Milton was [n a
social whirl. One such occaslon was when the Milton and
Acton Brass bands participated at a soclal party. It was
held in the town hall. People canie at six p,m., tea was
served at 7 p.m., and the ball commenced at 9, It finally
broke up about 3 a.m. the next morning. Thelr stamina
htasto be admired, :

In 1857, the town's stone school house was built, a
reglstry oifice established (at the site of the present
health unit offllces). several churches were being bullt and
sticets and sidewalks belng Instralled. Mall service began
on a dally basls between Campbellvilie, Acton and Milton.
Milton was also looking tnto telegraph connections,

Mliton took an actlve part In the political scenes con-
nected with Conlederation. A new Market House was bullt
(the present Town Hall) at a cost of $5,000.00, and a
political batile - emerged when they discovered that
revenue for the year had been only $4,000.

Early progressive communities felt that a rallway
through lown was a2 must and in 1871 Mllton agreed Lo
have the Credlt Valley Rallway (CP) pass through the com-
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munity. However, this was not accomplished untit 1879
by which time the Hamilton and North Western Line (now
CPjopened{irst in 1877, '

The Ploneer Cemetery was outgrowlng its location and
in EBB1 today's Evergqreen Cemclery came into heing. tn
1887 b waterworks system was installed In Town with
water plped from the Niagara Escarpment at a cost of
$20,000, Forty coal oll lights tlt- the strects of downtawn
but on Dec. 3. 1891 electric lights brought a new era into

night Ughting. Telephone service created an eventlul

1893 when 14 subscribers were serviced from a switch-
board located in a drug store owned by Higgenbotham
and Co.

As the 20th century emerged. verandahs were telng re-
moved from Main Street stores: sldewalhs of cement
repiacing boardwaths and a new statlon had been com-
pleted for the Qrand Trunk Rallway (now the Chamber of
Commerce Informatlon centre). The town purchased |ta
own electric light plant in t903. and the question of
establishing a House of Refuge for the Indigent was on:
everyone's mind,

Mliton had a population of 1,450 0 the carly 1900's and '
F.L. Robertson. a young man with a dream to produce
sockel headed screws bought land from Jokn Scott and
3¢t up a machine shop to perfect his idea. Heemployed 21 -
men and It his shops with acetylene light and ran his
machines with 20 horsepower gas engines.

Between the turn of the century and the Second World
War, Milton underwent moderntzalion both socially and
technically. A hosplial was In the works and an underpass
under the rallway at Court S5t. was belng debated. Auta-
mobiles were being seen on Milion's streets and the need
to drive “slowiy’ was much apparent when a local man
was hilled, however It was a “buggy and horse™ accldent,
The Red Cross opened a branch In Milton and 1the 20th
Battallon Halton Lorne Rifles and the 38th Pee! Reglments
provided Instant draft for overseas service.

By 1919 the Gordoan Home for orphans was being
aperated at the north-east corner of Court and Maln Street
by the Childrens Ald Soclety and In 1921 the Martin St.
School was bullt as the town's first high school.

The 1930's were harder for people In Mllton, the P.L.
Robertson plant closed for 10 days and men were walking
the street looking for work,

Miiton today is very different from what the first settlers
saw and it reflects the countless contributions of genera-
tlons past who created what we share today.

The Miltan Historlcal Saciety scehs to recognize the past

I appreclation to all those who went before.,
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